
Karen A. Spranger
Macomb County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Deputy Clerk

Jacqueline Ryan
Chief Deputy Register of Deeds

MACOMB COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING
September 15, 2017

Probate Court Building
21850 Dunham Rd.

Court Room #1
Mt. Clemens, MI  48043

10:30 a.m.

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Adoption of Agenda

III. Public Participation

IV. Approve Minutes from September 7, 2017 Election Commission Meeting

V. Approve Ballots for November 7, 2017 Election

VI. Unfinished Business

VII. New Business

VIII. Public Participation

IX. Adjournment

1`40

Clerk’s Office
120 North Main Street, 1st Floor

Mount Clemens, MI 48043
586-469-5120; Fax: 877-443-9505
macombgov.org/clerksoffice
clerksoffice@macombgov.org

Register of Deeds
120 North Main Street, 1st Floor

Mount Clemens, MI 48043
586-469-7953; Fax: 586-469-5130

macombgov.org/registerofdeeds
registerofdeeds@macombgov.org

Macomb County Jury Services
40 North Main Street, 5th Floor

Mount Clemens, MI 48043
586-469-5158; Fax: 866-731-8701

macombgov.org/juryroom
juryroom@macombgov.org



Karen A. Spranger
Macomb County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Deputy Clerk

Jacqueline Ryan
Chief Deputy Register of Deeds

NOTICE

MACOMB COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING

Macomb County Clerk’s Office
Election Department

(586) 469-5209

The Macomb County Election Commission will hold a SPECIAL MEETING on Friday, 
September 15, 2017, at 10:30 a.m., in the Macomb County Probate Court Building, 
Court Room # 1, 21850 Dunham, Mt. Clemens, MI.  The purpose of the meeting is to 
approve ballots for the November 7, 2017 Election.  

The following communities are holding elections: Armada Township, Center Line, 
Eastpointe, Fraser, Lenox Township, Memphis, Mount Clemens, New Baltimore, Ray 
Township, Richmond, Richmond Township, Roseville, St. Clair Shores, Sterling Heights 
and Warren.

Karen A. Spranger
Macomb County Clerk/Register of Deeds

Posted:  Sept. 13, 2017

1`40

Clerk’s Office
120 North Main Street, 1st Floor

Mount Clemens, MI 48043
586-469-5120; Fax: 877-443-9505
macombgov.org/clerksoffice
clerksoffice@macombgov.org

Register of Deeds
120 North Main Street, 1st Floor

Mount Clemens, MI 48043
586-469-7953; Fax: 586-469-5130

macombgov.org/registerofdeeds
registerofdeeds@macombgov.org

Macomb County Jury Services
40 North Main Street, 5th Floor

Mount Clemens, MI 48043
586-469-5158; Fax: 866-731-8701

macombgov.org/juryroom
juryroom@macombgov.org



MACOMB COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING
September 7, 2017

UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

The Macomb County Election Commission met on Thursday, September 7, 2017, in the Macomb 
County Probate Court, 21850 Dunham, Mount Clemens.

Present: Judge Kathryn George – Senior Probate Judge
Karen A. Spranger – County Clerk
Joe Biondo – Deputy County Treasurer

Excused: Larry Rocca – County Treasurer

      Also Present:    Roger Cardamone – Election Department
Frank Krycia – Office of Corporation Counsel

                              Michael Grix – Election Department

CALL TO ORDER
Judge Kathryn George called the meeting to order at 10:53 a.m. A motion to appoint Joe Biondo
was made by Judge Kathryn George; seconded by Karen Spranger.  The motion carried.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
A motion to adopt the agenda was made by Karen Spranger; seconded by Joe Biondo.  The 
motion carried.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to approve the minutes from the August 17, 2017 Election Commission meeting was 
made by Karen Spranger; seconded by Joe Biondo.  The motion carried.

JUDGE CLARITY AND FACTUALITY ON SUBMITTED PETITIONS
Petition 1: Ray Wojciechowski spoke. (34950 Hidden Pine, Apt. 320, Fraser, MI 48026)

Thomas LaDuke spoke. (16436 Clarkson, Fraser, MI 48026)
Tom Ryan spoke. (2055 Orchard Lake Road, Sylvan Lake, MI 48320)
Thomas LaDuke spoke. (16436 Clarkson, Fraser, MI 48026)
Ray Wojciechowski spoke. (34950 Hidden Pine, Apt. 320, Fraser, MI 48026)

Judge George, Joe Biondo and Karen Spranger voted to approve the petition.  
By a 3-0 vote, the petition was approved.

Petition 2: Thomas LaDuke spoke. (16436 Clarkson, Fraser, MI 48026)
Tom Ryan spoke. (2055 Orchard Lake Road, Sylvan Lake, MI 48320)

       
Judge George and Joe Biondo voted to approve the petition.  Karen Spranger voted 
to reject the petition.  By a 2-1 vote, the petition was approved.

Petition 3: Thomas LaDuke spoke. (16436 Clarkson, Fraser, MI 48026)
Tom Ryan spoke. (2055 Orchard Lake Road, Sylvan Lake, MI 48320)
Nancy Berube spoke. (31245 Kelly, Fraser, MI 48026)
Charisse Radhs spoke. (20689 Piedmont, Clinton Twp, MI 48036)

Judge George, Joe Biondo and Karen Spranger voted to approve the petition.  
By a 3-0 vote, the petition was approved.

Election Commission Meeting



September 7, 2017
Page 2

Petition 4: Thomas LaDuke spoke. (16436 Clarkson, Fraser, MI 48026)
Tom Ryan spoke. (2055 Orchard Lake Road, Sylvan Lake, MI 48320)

Judge George, Joe Biondo and Karen Spranger voted to reject the petition.  
By a 3-0 vote, the petition was rejected.

Petition 5: Thomas LaDuke spoke. (16436 Clarkson, Fraser, MI 48026)
Tom Ryan spoke. (2055 Orchard Lake Road, Sylvan Lake, MI 48320)
Thomas LaDuke spoke. (16436 Clarkson, Fraser, MI 48026)
Tom Ryan spoke. (2055 Orchard Lake Road, Sylvan Lake, MI 48320)

Judge George, Joe Biondo and Karen Spranger voted to reject the petition.  
By a 3-0 vote, the petition was rejected.

Petition 6: Thomas LaDuke spoke. (16436 Clarkson, Fraser, MI 48026)
Tom Ryan spoke. (2055 Orchard Lake Road, Sylvan Lake, MI 48320)
Tom McCoy spoke. (34095 Vista Way, Fraser, MI 48026)

Judge George, Joe Biondo and Karen Spranger voted to approve the petition.  
By a 3-0 vote, the petition was approved.

Judge George called for recess at 11:40 a.m.

Judge George resumed the meeting at 11:49 a.m.

PRECINCT CONSOLIDATION
Approve November 7, 2017 Precinct Consolidation and Polling Location for Berlin Township, 
Precinct 1 (Berlin Township and Riley Township portions of Armada Area Schools).

A motion to approve Resolution 1-17 was made by Karen Spranger; seconded by Joe Biondo.
The motion carried.

PRECINCT CONSOLIDATION
Approve November 7, 2017 Precinct Consolidation and Polling Location for Armada Township,
Precinct 2 (Armada Township and Bruce Township portions of Armada Area Schools).

A motion to approve Resolution 2-17 was made by Judge George; seconded by Karen Spranger.  
The motion carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
At the Election Commission’s request, Frank Krycia spoke regarding bylaws and procedures for 
the Commission.  The Election Commission asked him to contact Wayne County and Oakland
County regarding bylaws and procedures used by their Election Commissions.

NEW BUSINESS
None.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None.

ADJOURNMENT
At 12:07 p.m. Karen Spranger made a motion to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Joe Biondo.
The motion carried.

____________________________
Karen A. Spranger
Macomb County Clerk/Register of Deeds



OFFICIAL BALLOT
City General Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan
Center Line City, Precinct 1

Typ:01 Seq:0001 Spl:01

NONPARTISAN SECTION

CITY

MAYOR
Vote for not more than 1

Robert Binson

William Sherman

COUNCIL
Vote for not more than 2

Mary Frances Hafner

Peter Harenski

Richard Moeller

Mary Ann Zielinski

PROPOSAL SECTION

LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CENTER LINE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
COUNTY OF MACOMB
STATE OF MICHIGAN

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT BOND
PROPOSITION

Shall the Center Line Public Schools, County of
Macomb, State of Michigan, borrow the sum of
not to exceed Fifty Three Million Nine Hundred
Fifty Thousand ($53,950,000) Dollars and
issue its general obligation unlimited tax bonds,
in one or more series, for the purpose of
paying for the cost of the following projects:

• Construction of a new elementary school
building and additions to existing school
buildings;

• Remodeling, equipping, re-equipping,
furnishing, re-furnishing school buildings
and other facilities to enhance safety and
security and for other purposes;

• Acquiring and installing technology
equipment and technology infrastructure
in school buildings and other facilities; and

• Preparing, developing and improving sites
at school buildings and other facilities and
the purchase of school buses?

The maximum number of years any series of
bonds may be outstanding, exclusive of
refunding, is not more than 25 years; the
estimated millage that will be levied to pay the
proposed bonds in the first year is 4.90 mills
(which is equal to $4.90 per $1,000 of taxable
value); and the estimated simple average
annual millage that will be required to retire
each series of bonds is 8.10 mills annually
($8.10 per $1,000 of taxable value).

If approved by the voters, the repayment of the
bonds will be guaranteed by the State under
the School Bond Qualification and Loan
Program (the "Program"). The School District
currently has $6,030,000 of qualified bonds
outstanding and approximately $0 of qualified
loans outstanding under the Program. The
School District does not expect to borrow from
the Program to pay debt service on these
bonds. The estimated computed millage rate
required to be levied to pay the proposed
bonds may change in the future based on
changes in certain circumstances.

(Pursuant to State law, expenditure of bond
proceeds must be audited, and the proceeds
cannot be used for teacher, administrator or
employee salaries, repair or maintenance costs
or other operating expenses.)

YES

NO

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Center Line, Pct 1

11

21

40

41

42

43

51

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
City General Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan
Eastpointe City, Precinct 1

Typ:01 Seq:0006 Spl:01

NONPARTISAN SECTION

CITY

COUNCIL
Vote for not more than 2

Cardi DeMonaco Jr.

Clarence Duren

R. J. Johnson

Monique Owens

Edward Williams

COUNCIL
Partial Term Ending 11/11/2019

Vote for not more than 1

Tonia Gladney

Michael Klinefelt

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Eastpointe, Pct 1

11

21

40

41

42

44

52

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
City General Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan

Fraser City, Precinct 1

Typ:01 Seq:0020 Spl:01

NONPARTISAN SECTION

CITY

COUNCIL
Vote for not more than 3

Aaron Hanke

Matt Hemelberg

Suzanne Kalka

Michael Lesich

David Winowiecki

LIBRARY BOARD DIRECTOR
6 Year Term

Vote for not more than 2

Michael Wettstein

LIBRARY BOARD DIRECTOR
4 Year Term

Vote for not more than 2

Kathryn Parrott

LIBRARY BOARD DIRECTOR
2 Year Term

Vote for not more than 2

Tina Bullis

Dana K. Usndek

PROPOSAL SECTION

CITY

Department of Public Safety Protection
Proposition

The City of Fraser City Council approved a levy
of two (2.0) mills levied July 1, 2017. Shall the
City of Fraser increase its current special
assessment levy under the provisions of
Michigan Public Act 33 of 1951, for the purpose
of raising money by special assessment for
furnishing Department of Public Safety
protection, including purchasing and housing
equipment, and for operation of both, an
additional three (3.0) mills to be levied upon
each parcel of real property subject to
assessment in an annual amount of an
additional ($3.00) dollars per one thousand
($1,000.00) dollars of taxable value which is
estimated to raise approximately $1,140,000
when levied on December 31, 2017?

YES

NO

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Fraser, Pct 1

11

21

40

41

42

47

54

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
City General Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County & St. Clair County, Michigan

Memphis City, Precinct 1 & 2

Typ:01 Seq:0027 Spl:01

NONPARTISAN SECTION

CITY

MAYOR
Vote for not more than 1

Matthew Goodwin

Eric J. Schneider

COUNCIL MEMBER
Vote for not more than 3

Jason Parker

Ken Reilly

Scott Stoops

Roberta Ann Zukas

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Memphis, Pct 1 & 2

11

21

40

41

42

49

53

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
City General Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan

Mount Clemens City, Precinct 1

Typ:01 Seq:0028 Spl:01

NONPARTISAN SECTION

CITY

MAYOR
Vote for not more than 1

Barb Dempsey

Mike Zubas Jr.

COMMISSION
Vote for not more than 3

Kelly Dedenbach

Bill Ford

Laura Lawson Fournier

Ronald M. Heurtebise

Denise Mentzer

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Mount Clemens, Pct 1

11

21

40

41

42

49

54

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
City General Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan

New Baltimore City, Precinct 1

Typ:01 Seq:0034 Spl:01

NONPARTISAN SECTION

CITY

MAYOR
Vote for not more than 1

Kenneth Butler

John W. Dupray

CLERK
Vote for not more than 1

Marcella Shinska

TREASURER
Vote for not more than 1

Jeanne Bade

COUNCIL
Vote for not more than 3

Susan Burkhardt

Ryan Covert

David D. Duffy

Eric Haydamack

Karl Rutledge

Carl Weinreich

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

New Baltimore, Pct 1

11

21

40

41

43

45

52

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
City General Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan

Richmond City, Precinct 1 & 2

Typ:01 Seq:0039 Spl:01

NONPARTISAN SECTION

CITY

COUNCIL
Vote for not more than 4

Dennis W. LaFore

Michael J. Misteravich

Robert Reindel

Timothy J. Rix

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Richmond, Pct 1 & 2

11

21

40

41

43

46

53

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
City General Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan
Roseville City, Precinct 1

Typ:01 Seq:0040 Spl:01

NONPARTISAN SECTION

CITY

MAYOR
Vote for not more than 1

Kristin Hoff

Robert R. Taylor

CLERK
Vote for not more than 1

Richard M. Steenland

TREASURER
Vote for not more than 1

Michael Switalski

COUNCIL
Vote for not more than 3

Jan Haggerty

Dee Bowman Lindroth

Bryan Shishakly

Bill Shoemaker

Steven Wietecha

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Roseville, Pct 1

11

21

40

41

43

46

54

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
City General Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan

St. Clair Shores City, Precinct 1

Typ:01 Seq:0055 Spl:01

NONPARTISAN SECTION

CITY

COUNCIL
Vote for not more than 3

John Caron

Scott A. Dodich

Jim Lewis

Peter Rubino

Candice B. Rusie

Erin A. Stahl

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

St. Clair Shores, Pct 1

11

21

40

41

44

45

53

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
City General Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan

Sterling Heights City, Precinct 1

Typ:01 Seq:0072 Spl:01

NONPARTISAN SECTION

CITY

MAYOR
Vote for not more than 1

Jeffrey I. Norgrove

Michael C. Taylor

COUNCIL
Vote for not more than 6

Eric Castiglia

Nicholas A. Cavalli

Hiethem Choulagh

Jazmine M. Early

Sanaa Elias

Deanna Koski

Gary W. Lusk

Michael Radtke

Maria G. Schmidt

Nate Shannon

Liz Sierawski

Barbara A. Ziarko

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Sterling Heights, Pct 1

11

21

40

41

44

49

54

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
Special Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan

Warren City, Precinct 18

Typ:01 Seq:0104 Spl:01

PROPOSAL SECTION

LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CENTER LINE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
COUNTY OF MACOMB
STATE OF MICHIGAN

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT BOND
PROPOSITION

Shall the Center Line Public Schools, County of
Macomb, State of Michigan, borrow the sum of
not to exceed Fifty Three Million Nine Hundred
Fifty Thousand ($53,950,000) Dollars and
issue its general obligation unlimited tax bonds,
in one or more series, for the purpose of
paying for the cost of the following projects:

• Construction of a new elementary school
building and additions to existing school
buildings;

• Remodeling, equipping, re-equipping,
furnishing, re-furnishing school buildings
and other facilities to enhance safety and
security and for other purposes;

• Acquiring and installing technology
equipment and technology infrastructure
in school buildings and other facilities; and

• Preparing, developing and improving sites
at school buildings and other facilities and
the purchase of school buses?

The maximum number of years any series of
bonds may be outstanding, exclusive of
refunding, is not more than 25 years; the
estimated millage that will be levied to pay the
proposed bonds in the first year is 4.90 mills
(which is equal to $4.90 per $1,000 of taxable
value); and the estimated simple average
annual millage that will be required to retire
each series of bonds is 8.10 mills annually
($8.10 per $1,000 of taxable value).

If approved by the voters, the repayment of the
bonds will be guaranteed by the State under
the School Bond Qualification and Loan
Program (the "Program"). The School District
currently has $6,030,000 of qualified bonds
outstanding and approximately $0 of qualified
loans outstanding under the Program. The
School District does not expect to borrow from
the Program to pay debt service on these
bonds. The estimated computed millage rate
required to be levied to pay the proposed
bonds may change in the future based on
changes in certain circumstances.

(Pursuant to State law, expenditure of bond
proceeds must be audited, and the proceeds
cannot be used for teacher, administrator or
employee salaries, repair or maintenance costs
or other operating expenses.)

YES

NO

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Warren, Pct 18

11

21

40

41

47

48

54

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
Special Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan

Warren City, Precinct 24 & 25

Typ:01 Seq:0109 Spl:01

PROPOSAL SECTION

LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

WARREN WOODS
PUBLIC SCHOOLS

COUNTY OF MACOMB, MICHIGAN

School Bond Proposal

Shall the Warren Woods Public Schools,
County of Macomb, Michigan, borrow the
principal sum of not to exceed Twenty Million
Three Hundred Thirty Thousand Dollars
($20,330,000) and issue its general obligation
unlimited tax bonds for the purpose of
defraying the cost of:

• constructing additions to and remodeling
existing School District buildings, including
security, roof, and climate control systems
improvements;

• equipping, furnishing, reequipping and
refurnishing School District buildings and
acquiring buses;

• improving and developing sites, including
playgrounds, structures, parking lots,
traffic flow and outdoor athletic facilities;
and

• acquiring and installing technology
infrastructure and equipment?

The estimated millage to be levied in 2018 to
service this issue of bonds is 2.20 mills ($2.20
per $1,000 of taxable value) and the estimated
simple average annual millage rate required to
retire the bonds of this issue is 2.98 mills
($2.98 per $1,000 of taxable value). The bonds
may be issued in one or more series, payable
in the case of each series in not to exceed 20
years from the date of issue of such series.

The School District currently has $24,155,000
of qualified bonds outstanding and $0 of
qualified loans outstanding under the State
School Bond Qualification and Loan Program.
The School District does not expect to borrow
from the program to pay debt service on these
bonds. The computed millage rate may change
based on changes in circumstances.

(Under State law, bond proceeds may not be
used to pay teacher or administrator salaries,
routine maintenance or repair costs or other
School District operating expenses.)

YES

NO

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Warren, Pct 24 & 25

11

21

40

41

48

49

51

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
Special Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan

Armada Township, Precinct 1

Typ:01 Seq:0115 Spl:01

PROPOSAL SECTION

LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

ARMADA AREA SCHOOLS
BONDING PROPOSAL

Shall Armada Area Schools, Macomb and St.
Clair Counties, Michigan, borrow the sum of
not to exceed Six Million Six Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($6,600,000) and issue its
general obligation unlimited tax bonds therefor
for the purpose of: 

   erecting, furnishing and equipping additions
   to the high school building; remodeling, 
   furnishing and refurnishing and equipping 
   and re-equipping school buildings;
   purchasing school buses; and preparing, 
   developing and improving athletic fields 
   and facilities and the high school site?

The following is for informational purposes
only:

The estimated millage that will be levied for the
proposed bonds in 2018, under current law, is
0 mill ($0 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation).
The maximum number of years the bonds may
be outstanding, exclusive of any refunding, is
fifteen (15) years. The estimated simple
average annual millage anticipated to be
required to retire this bond debt is 1.13 mills
($1.13 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation).

The school district expects to borrow from the
State School Bond Qualification and Loan
Program to pay debt service on these bonds.
The estimated total principal amount of that
borrowing is $2,585,000 and the estimated
total interest to be paid thereon is $2,705,747.
The estimated duration of the millage levy
associated with that borrowing is 14 years and
the estimated computed millage rate for such
levy is 7.00 mills. The estimated computed
millage rate may change based on changes in
certain circumstances.

The total amount of qualified bonds currently
outstanding is $40,150,000. The total amount
of qualified loans currently outstanding is
approximately $1,541.

(Pursuant to State law, expenditure of bond
proceeds must be audited, and the proceeds
cannot be used for repair or maintenance
costs, teacher, administrator or employee
salaries, or other operating expenses.)

YES

NO

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Armada Twp, Pct 1

11

21

40

42

43

44

53

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
Special Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan

Lenox Township, Precinct 1

Typ:01 Seq:0117 Spl:01

PROPOSAL SECTION

LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

ARMADA AREA SCHOOLS
BONDING PROPOSAL

Shall Armada Area Schools, Macomb and St.
Clair Counties, Michigan, borrow the sum of
not to exceed Six Million Six Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($6,600,000) and issue its
general obligation unlimited tax bonds therefor
for the purpose of: 

   erecting, furnishing and equipping additions
   to the high school building; remodeling, 
   furnishing and refurnishing and equipping 
   and re-equipping school buildings;
   purchasing school buses; and preparing, 
   developing and improving athletic fields 
   and facilities and the high school site?

The following is for informational purposes
only:

The estimated millage that will be levied for the
proposed bonds in 2018, under current law, is
0 mill ($0 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation).
The maximum number of years the bonds may
be outstanding, exclusive of any refunding, is
fifteen (15) years. The estimated simple
average annual millage anticipated to be
required to retire this bond debt is 1.13 mills
($1.13 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation).

The school district expects to borrow from the
State School Bond Qualification and Loan
Program to pay debt service on these bonds.
The estimated total principal amount of that
borrowing is $2,585,000 and the estimated
total interest to be paid thereon is $2,705,747.
The estimated duration of the millage levy
associated with that borrowing is 14 years and
the estimated computed millage rate for such
levy is 7.00 mills. The estimated computed
millage rate may change based on changes in
certain circumstances.

The total amount of qualified bonds currently
outstanding is $40,150,000. The total amount
of qualified loans currently outstanding is
approximately $1,541.

(Pursuant to State law, expenditure of bond
proceeds must be audited, and the proceeds
cannot be used for repair or maintenance
costs, teacher, administrator or employee
salaries, or other operating expenses.)

YES

NO

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Lenox Twp, Pct 1

11

21

40

42

43

45

51

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
Special Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan
Ray Township, Precinct 2

Typ:01 Seq:0118 Spl:01

PROPOSAL SECTION

LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

ARMADA AREA SCHOOLS
BONDING PROPOSAL

Shall Armada Area Schools, Macomb and St.
Clair Counties, Michigan, borrow the sum of
not to exceed Six Million Six Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($6,600,000) and issue its
general obligation unlimited tax bonds therefor
for the purpose of: 

   erecting, furnishing and equipping additions
   to the high school building; remodeling, 
   furnishing and refurnishing and equipping 
   and re-equipping school buildings;
   purchasing school buses; and preparing, 
   developing and improving athletic fields 
   and facilities and the high school site?

The following is for informational purposes
only:

The estimated millage that will be levied for the
proposed bonds in 2018, under current law, is
0 mill ($0 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation).
The maximum number of years the bonds may
be outstanding, exclusive of any refunding, is
fifteen (15) years. The estimated simple
average annual millage anticipated to be
required to retire this bond debt is 1.13 mills
($1.13 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation).

The school district expects to borrow from the
State School Bond Qualification and Loan
Program to pay debt service on these bonds.
The estimated total principal amount of that
borrowing is $2,585,000 and the estimated
total interest to be paid thereon is $2,705,747.
The estimated duration of the millage levy
associated with that borrowing is 14 years and
the estimated computed millage rate for such
levy is 7.00 mills. The estimated computed
millage rate may change based on changes in
certain circumstances.

The total amount of qualified bonds currently
outstanding is $40,150,000. The total amount
of qualified loans currently outstanding is
approximately $1,541.

(Pursuant to State law, expenditure of bond
proceeds must be audited, and the proceeds
cannot be used for repair or maintenance
costs, teacher, administrator or employee
salaries, or other operating expenses.)

YES

NO

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Ray Twp, Pct 2

11

21

40

42

43

45

52

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT



OFFICIAL BALLOT
Special Election

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
Macomb County, Michigan

Richmond Township, Precinct 2

Typ:01 Seq:0119 Spl:01

PROPOSAL SECTION

LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

ARMADA AREA SCHOOLS
BONDING PROPOSAL

Shall Armada Area Schools, Macomb and St.
Clair Counties, Michigan, borrow the sum of
not to exceed Six Million Six Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($6,600,000) and issue its
general obligation unlimited tax bonds therefor
for the purpose of: 

   erecting, furnishing and equipping additions
   to the high school building; remodeling, 
   furnishing and refurnishing and equipping 
   and re-equipping school buildings;
   purchasing school buses; and preparing, 
   developing and improving athletic fields 
   and facilities and the high school site?

The following is for informational purposes
only:

The estimated millage that will be levied for the
proposed bonds in 2018, under current law, is
0 mill ($0 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation).
The maximum number of years the bonds may
be outstanding, exclusive of any refunding, is
fifteen (15) years. The estimated simple
average annual millage anticipated to be
required to retire this bond debt is 1.13 mills
($1.13 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation).

The school district expects to borrow from the
State School Bond Qualification and Loan
Program to pay debt service on these bonds.
The estimated total principal amount of that
borrowing is $2,585,000 and the estimated
total interest to be paid thereon is $2,705,747.
The estimated duration of the millage levy
associated with that borrowing is 14 years and
the estimated computed millage rate for such
levy is 7.00 mills. The estimated computed
millage rate may change based on changes in
certain circumstances.

The total amount of qualified bonds currently
outstanding is $40,150,000. The total amount
of qualified loans currently outstanding is
approximately $1,541.

(Pursuant to State law, expenditure of bond
proceeds must be audited, and the proceeds
cannot be used for repair or maintenance
costs, teacher, administrator or employee
salaries, or other operating expenses.)

YES

NO

VOTER: PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE STUB
IF STUB DETACHES, PLEASE RETURN WITH BALLOT

Richmond Twp, Pct 2

11

21

40

42

43

45

53

SAMPLE
 

BALL
OT


